Product Safety Recall



Do you own this product?

Swag Camper Trailers Pty Ltd — Gas cooktop connecting elbow

Connecting elbow for four-burner gas cooktops installed in Swag camper trailers.

The affected elbows are installed in camper trailers with a pull-out drawer cooktop.

Dates sold: 1 March 2022 – 30 June 2022



Why the product is recalled: The elbow may have extra weight put onto it as a result of the installation. If not supported, the fitting could crack, causing a gas leak.

Hazard: There is a risk of serious injury or death from fire or explosion if the elbow cracks and the leaking gas is ignited.

- 1. Stop using the cooktop and turn off the gas at the cylinder immediately.
- $\boxed{=}\bigcirc$
- 2. Take a photograph of the gas cooktop connecting elbow and submit it to Swag via the <u>Support Portal on the website</u>.
- 3. If the elbow is not properly supported, Swag will arrange for a licensed person to repair the unit.

For more information or assistance, consumers should contact Swag on 1800 792 422 or via the Swag website.

Purchased from: Authorised Swag camper trailer dealers

PRA2023/19910

See **productsafety.gov.au** for Australian product recall information